

AFSUMB 202[‡]

The 14th Congress of the Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology (AFSUMB 2021) in conjunction with the 21st Annual Meeting of Chinese Society of Ultrasound in Medicine (CSUM 2021)

Better Asia Better US

The congress will be held in hybrid form. It will be a virtual/ online meeting for the international attendees.

Sept.16 - 19. 2021

Zhuhai International Conference and Exhibition Center Zhuhai, China

Important Dates

Abstract Submission Deadline	July 30, 2021
Abstract Acceptance Notice	Aug. 10, 2021
Oral Speaker Profile Video Submission	Aug. 20, 2021
Early-bird Registration Deadline	Sept. 10, 2021
Online Registration Deadline	Sept. 19, 2021

Hosted by Chinese Medical Association(CMA) Chinese Society of Ultrasound in Medicine(CSUM)

Co-hosted by Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology(AFSUMB)

www.afsumb2021.com

Contents

Overview

Invitation

Introduction

Introduction of AFSUMB and AFSUMB 2021	03
Organizing Committee	05
Program at a Glance	08
Submission Methods	11
Registration Message	13
Introduction of CMA	15
Introduction of CSUM	15
Our History in AFSUMB	17

01

02

03

Overview

Title	The 14 th Congress of the Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology (AFSUMB 2021) in conjunction with the 21 st Annual Meeting of the Chinese Society of Ultrasound in Medicine (CSUM 2021)		
Theme	Better Asia, Better US		
Date	Sept. 16 (Thu.) – 19 (Sun.), 2021		
Venue	Zhuhai, China		
Hosted by	Chinese Medical Association (CMA Chinese Society of Ultrasound in N	•	
Co-hosted by	Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology (AFSUMB)		
Important Dates	Abstract Submission Deadline Abstract Acceptance Notice Oral Speaker Profile Video Submission Early-bird Registration Deadline Online Registration Deadline	July 30, 2021 Aug. 10, 2021 Aug. 20, 2021 Sept. 10, 2021 Sept. 19, 2021	
Expected Number of Participants	Approx. 3,000 delegates (domestic on-site 1,500, internati	onal on-line 1,500)	
Official Language	English / Chinese		
Website	www.afsumb2021.com		
Contact	Abstract / Registration: register@ Enterprise Service: exhibition@a		

Invitation

Better Asia Better US

Dear colleagues and friends,

On behalf of the organizing committee, we are pleased to invite you to attend the 14th Congress of the Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology (AFSUMB 2021), in conjunction with the 21st Annual Meeting of the Chinese Society of Ultrasound in Medicine (CSUM 2021) to be held at Zhuhai International Conference and Exhibition Center through Sept. 16 (Thu.) to Sept. 19 (Sun.), 2021.

This is the second time that the Chinese Society of Ultrasound in Medicine has honor to host this prestigious event since it organized the 1995 congress in Beijing. At the AFSUMB 2021, under the theme "Better Asia, Better US", many professors, doctors, and distinguished leaders from Asia will get together to discuss recently emerging issues and exchange the latest information in the field of ultrasound in medicine and biology. The AFSUMB 2021 scientific program will propose high-quality scientific sessions that will provide more profound knowledge and new perspectives on the field of ultrasound in medicine and biology. The program will be an enriching international platform for every one of the participants and will enhance the scientific level and quality of our field.

Zhuhai, the host city of the AFSUMB 2021, boasts its vigorous and creative developments in science and economics and offers all the possible conveniences and world-class facilities of the international megalopolis that it has become today.

We look forward to welcoming you and your colleagues to the AFSUMB 2021, which promises to be meaningful and fruitful for all the participants.

Sincerely yours,

Yuxin Jiang, M.D Ping Liang, M.D

Congress President,

The 14th Congress of the Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology Yung-Liang Wan, M.D Won Jae Lee, M.D President,

The Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology



Introduction

Introduction of AFSUMB and AFSUMB 2021

The Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology (AFSUMB) launched in 1987, with China, Japan, Korea, and Malaysia. The AFSUMB is currently the largest federation in WFUMB that combines six area federations throughout the world and consists of 54,357 members from 50 countries, including 22,852 members from 16 countries in Asia.

In addition to the AFSUMB Congress, the AFSUMB has been providing its members with diverse educational opportunities such as the WFUMB COE in Asia to share the latest information in ultrasound in medicine and biology.

The 14th Congress of the Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology (AFSUMB 2021), in conjunction with the 21st Annual Meeting of the Chinese Society of Ultrasound in Medicine (CSUM 2021) is the biennial congress organized by AFSUMB. The AFSUMB Congress has been serving as an arena for exchanging knowledge and communicating about the essential topics in ultrasound in medicine and biology.

The AFSUMB 2021 is ready to attract more than 3,000 (domestic on-site 1,500, international on-line 1,500) participants, including professors, doctors, and distinguished leaders from about 20 countries in Asia on-site and online.

AFSUMB 202A

AFSUMB Congress History

No.	Congress	Venue	Host society
1 st	AFSUMB 1987	Tokyo	JSUM
2 nd	AFSUMB 1989	Bali	ISUM
3 rd	AFSUMB 1992	Seoul	KSUM
4 th	AFSUMB 1995	Beijing	CMA-CSUM
5 th	AFSUMB 1998	Taipei	CTSUM
6 th	AFSUMB 2001	Kuala Lumpur	MSUM
7 th	AFSUMB 2004	Utsunomiya	JSUM
8 th	AFSUMB 2007	Bangkok	MUST
9 th	AFSUMB 2010	New Delhi	IFUMB
10 th	AFSUMB 2012	Bali	ISUM
11 th	AFSUMB 2014	Kuala Lumpur	MSUM
12 th	AFSUMB 2016	Kyoto	JSUM
13 th	AFSUMB 2018	Seoul	KSUM
14 th	AFSUMB 2021	Zhuhai	CMA-CSUM



Organizing Committee

Yuxin Jiang	Ping Liang	Yung-Lian	g Wan Won Ja	ae Lee	
Executive	Chairman				
Jianchu Li	Yuanyi Zheng	Tian'an Jiang	Mei Zhang	Mingxing Xie	Qingqing Wu
Organizat	ion Commit	tee			
Honorary C	hairman				
Weiqi Wang	Baowei Dong	Xinfang Wang	Zhizhang Xu	Jinxi Zhang	Minhua Chen
Co-Chairm	an				
Yun Zhang	Iwaki Akiyama				
Secretary G	General				
Kun Yan	Jeong Yeon Cho				
Secretary					
Qingli Zhu	Jie Yu	Hongfeng Chen			
Members o	f Organizing C	Committee (S	ort by last na	me)	
Jokha Alkabani	Mukhtar Alam Ansari	Kanu Bala	TP Baskaran	Erdenebileg Bavuujav	Sudheer Gokhale
Musarrat Hasan	Yoshiki Hirooka	Ching-Chang Hsieh	Tian'an Jiang	Akihiko Kikuchi	Masayuki Kitano
Jae Young Lee	San-Kan Lee	Kowk Yin Leung	Quan P.B. Nguyen	Chiou Li Ong	Yermek Sarinov
H. Sidharta	Bee Giok Tan-Sales	Jiawei Tian	Wenping Wang	Tuangsit Wataganara	Pei-Ming Yang
Lixue Yin	Xiaodong Zhou				

Members of Local Organization Committee (Sort by last name)

Cai Chang	Wen Cheng	Youbin Deng	Lianfang Du	Jia Guo	Liqun Jia
Xiang Jing	Chunsong Kang	Baoming Luo	Yan Luo	Chunyan Ma	Yuming Mu
Haitao Ran	Weidong Ren	Jie Tang	Di Xu	Jianjun Yuan	Lijun Yuan
Lianzhong Zhang					

Faculty (Sort by last name)

Hong Ai	Lingyun Bao	Ailu Cai	Sheng Cai	Junying Cao	Li Cao
Li Chen	Man Chen	Min Chen	Ping Chen	Ran Chen	Tao Chen
Wenzhi Chen	Wu Chen	Xinlin Chen	Yaqing Chen	Yue Chen	Ligang Cui
Xuedong Deng	Yan Deng	Hong Ding	Yunchuan Ding	Xiaoqiu Dong	Guoqing Du
Yunyou Duan	Ligang Fang	Shibao Fang	Yi Gao	Ying Gu	Xin Guan
Ruijun Guo	Ruiqiang Guo	Shenglan Guo	Wei Guo	Yanli Guo	Si Ha
Wei Han	Zhiyu Han	Shaoyun Hao	Guangbin He	Wen He	Yihua He
Hua Hong	Bing Hu	Yang Hua	Beijian Huang	Daozhong Huang	Liping Huang
Pintong Huang	Xuning Huang	Fan Jiang	Lixin Jiang	Xiangxiang Jing	Kairong Lei
Xiaoping Leng	Anhua Li	Bailing Li	Jie Li	Jing Li	Jun Li
Junlai Li	Rui Li	Yingjia Li	Zhihong Li	Hezhou Li	Bo Liang
Jintang Liao	Xiaodong Lin	Liwen Liu	Yani Liu	Yanna Liu	Zheng Liu
Xiangdang Long	Man Lu	Guilin Lu	Hong Lu	Jing Lu	Yongping Lu
Hong Luo	Yukun Luo	Guorong Lv	Ke Lv	Qing Lv	Xiaojing Ma
Feng Mao	Hua Meng	Chengrong Mi	Lisha Na	Yuzhen Nima	Fang Nie
Cuizhen Pan	Yulan Peng	Linxue Qian	Xiaolong Ren	Yunyun Ren	Litao Ruan
Li Shen	Xianhong Shu	Hongguang Sun	Hongjun Sun	Kun Sun	Litao Sun
Tong Sun	Yao Sun	Xuyan Tan	Hong Tang	Shaoshan Tang	Ying Tang
Guowei Tao	Xinqiao Tian	Minghui Tong	Qingping Tong	Guangxia Wang	Hongqiao Wang

Hongyan Wang Hui Wang Ren Wang Wen Wang Chaoyang Wen Qiang Wei Weichun Wu Ying Wu Xiaoyan Xie Yi Xiong Ensheng Xue Gaiqin Xue Jingchun Yang Jun Yang Jun Ye Qin Ye Xiaoling Yu Ming Yu Pengfei Zhang Quanbin Zhang Bowen Zhao Yuzhen Zhao Qi Zhou Qichang Zhou Qiang Zhu Tiangang Zhu

Huifang Wang
Xiaocong Wang
Gang Wu
Jinyu Wu
Dong Xu
Hongyuan Xue
Taizhu Yang
Xinhua Ye
Weiwei Zhan
Ruifang Zhang
Zhijun Zhao
Qing Zhou
Ying Zhu

Jian Wang Ling Wang Xuemei Wang Zhili Wang Min Wu Rong Wu Hongmei Xia Huixiong Xu Jinfeng Xu Ruiling Yan Bin Yang Ya Yang Guihua Yao Yuquan Ye Tao Ying Jing Zhang Jun Zhang Xinling Zhang Chunmei Zheng Xiao Zhou Jia'an Zhu Yongsheng Zhu Zheng Zhu

Ling WangQi WangZhili WangZhibin WangRong WuWei WuHuijuan XiangHongning XieJinfeng XuShuzhen XuBin YangBing'ang YangGuihua YaoYuan YaoTao YingXiangdong YouJun ZhangLei ZhangYuying ZhangZhoulong ZhangJia'an ZhuMei Zhu

Program at a Glance

Sept. 16 (Thu.)

8:00AM-9:50AM

- Echocardiography
- Obstetrics and gynecology
- Superficial organs and vessels
- Interventional US
- Abdominal
- Young Investigator

10:10AM-12:00AM

- Echocardiography
- Obstetrics and gynecology
- Superficial organs and vessels
- Interventional US
- Abdominal
- Young Investigator

13:30PM-15:20PM

- Echocardiography
- Obstetrics and gynecology
- Superficial organs and vessels
- Interventional US
- Abdominal
- Young Investigator

15:40PM-17:30PM

- Echocardiography
- Obstetrics and gynecology
- Superficial organs and vessels
- Interventional US
- Abdominal
- Young Investigator

SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS

- Clinical applications of myocardial strain imaging Fetal echocardiography: diagnostic guideline and advancement MSK Live Scanning: Shoulder, Wrist & Hand Interventional therapies for liver tumors The clinical value of gastrointestinal ultrasonography 1. Distinguished & Excellent Young Scholars Forum 2. Artificial Intelligence Session SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS Key points and cautions in the performance of myocardial strain imaging Fetal anomalies: ultrasound diagnosis and advancement MSK Live Scanning: Hip & Knee Strategies in strating and developing ultrasound interventional therapies Operation demonstration of gastrointestinal ultrasound development 1. Distinguished & Excellent Young Scholars Forum 2. Artificial Intelligence Session SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS The echocardiographic diagnosis and differential diagnosis of hypertrophic cardiomyopathy Diagnostic skills and application of pelvic floor ultrasound and salpingography US risk stratification of thyroid nodule in international guidelines The role of interventional ultrasound in renal cell carcinoma Interpretation of guidelines for contrast-enhanced ultrasound for liver tumors
 - Youth Innovation Forum

SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS

- 1. The differential diagnosis of dilated cardiomyopathy
- 2. The key points and cautions in the performance of three-dimensional echocardiography
- Uterus and ovarian masses: advancement of ultrasound diagnosis
- Breast cancer screening: Where do we stand?
 - US-guided interventional breast procedures: practical techniques
 - Application of high frequency ultrasound in the diagnosis of pediatric digestive diseases
- Youth Innovation Forum



Sept. 17 (Fri.)	
8:30AM-12:00AM	OPENING CEREMONY & PRESIDENTIAL PLENARY (ENG)
13:30PM-15:20PM	SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS
• Echocardiography	New techniques and methods for echocardiographic assessment of cardiac structure and function
 Obstetrics and gynecology 	Advancement of gene diagnosis and new techniques application in the diagnosis of fetal malformations
 Superficial organs and vessels 	Computer-aided diagnosis system and big data for thyroid nodules
Interventional US	The role of RFA for liver tumor ablation in the era of microwave
Abdominal	liver stiffness measurement by ultrasound elastography
• AFSUMB Educational Courses	Educational Course_ ABD (I) (ENG)
15:40PM-17:30PM	SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS
• Echocardiography	The application of stress echocardiography in ischemic heart disease
 Obstetrics and gynecology 	New development of gynecologic oncology
• Superficial organs and vessels	Future perspective of breast ultrasound
Interventional US	CEUS for liver tumors intervention and follow up
• Abdominal	Imaging modalities for assessment of liver disease
AFSUMB Educational Courses	Educational Course_ OB Gyn (ENG)

Sept. 18 (Sat.)

8:00AM-9:50AM

- Echocardios
- Obstetrics a
- Superficial o
- Interventior
- Abdominal
- Young Invest

10:10AM-12

- Echocardio
- Obstetrics a
- Superficial c
- Interventior
- Abdominal
- AFSUMB Ed

SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS

graphy	Assessment of heart failure with preserved ejection fraction by echocardiography
nd gynecology	Obstetrics and gynecology: ultrasound competition of complicated cases
organs and vessels	The cutting edge of carotid US
nal US	Competition for interventional ultrasound: diagnosis
	Progress in ultrasonic diagnosis and treatment of gastrointestinal diseases
stigator	Educational Course_ABD (2) (ENG)
2:00AM	SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS
graphy	Echocardiographic parameters and their prognostic values in the evaluation of cardiac function
nd gynecology	Advancement of AI in obstetric & gynecology ultrasound
organs and vessels	Advanced issues in abdominal & peripheral vessels
nal US	Competition for interventional ultrasound: treatment
	Study on contrast-enhanced ultrasound and elastography in renal diseases
ucational Courses	Educational Course_Others (ENG)

13:30PM-15:20PM	SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS
• Echocardiography	Competition for cases of cardiac structural and functional lesions
 Obstetrics and gynecology 	Advancement of prenatal ultrasonic diagnosis
• Superficial organs and vessels	Hot issues on superficial mass & skin ultrasound
Interventional US	Making patients and staff safer in interventional procedures
Abdominal	Study on contrast-enhanced ultrasound and elastography of pancreatic diseases
• AFSUMB Educational Courses	AFSUMB Scientific Session (oral presentation) (ENG)
Young Investigator	Youth English Forum (ENG)
15:40PM-17:30PM	SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS
• Echocardiography	Competition for cases of cardiac structural and functional lesions
 Obstetrics and gynecology 	Obstetrics and gynecology: ultrasonic debate competition for young doctors
• Superficial organs and vessels	Case Competition
Interventional US	Novel targets for thyroid tumor interventional treatments
• Abdominal	Competition for cases of difficult abdominal cases
• AFSUMB	AFSUMB AC Meeing (ENG)

Sept. 19 (Sun.)

8:00AM-9:50AM	SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS
 Echocardiography 	Quantitative assessment of valvular heart diseases by echocardiography
 Obstetrics and gynecology 	Prenatal ultrasound evaluation of maternal-fetal vascular supply
• Superficial organs and vessels	Artificial Intelligence and Ultrasound
Interventional US	AI based decision support in interventional ultrasound
Abdominal	Progress in ultrasonic diagnosis and treatment of abdominal diseases in children
10:10AM-11:00AM	SIMULTANEOUS SESSIONS
 Echocardiography 	Role of echocardiography in the interventional treatments for valvular heart diseases
Obstetrics and gynecology	Prediction, diagnosis and treatment of pregnancy complications
• Superficial organs and vessels	POC-US in ICU
Interventional US	Ultrasound interventional procedures in musculoskeletal diseasee
Abdominal	Study on contrast-enhanced ultrasound and elastography in prostate diseases
11:20AM-12:00AM	CLOSING CEREMONY (ENG)



Submission Methods

Abstract submission deadline: July 30, 2021 Electronic submission system: www.afsumb2021.com

For any questions, please send email to: register@afsumb2021.com

Submission Content

- 1. Abdominal ultrasound
- 2. Maternal ultrasound
- 3. Interventional ultrasound
- 4. Superficial tissue and vascular ultrasound
- 5. Echocardiography
- 6. Young Investigator Award & International Presenter Award (Please refer to the next page)

Submission Requirements

1. Before submission, please prepare your paper according to the submission requirements.

2. English is the official language of the conference; the paper should be written and presented only in English.

3. English abstract should contain no more than 2,200 characters (including spaces), and consist of research purpose, materials and methods, results and conclusions.

4. The date of birth of the first author should be after January 1, 1976 for Young investigator.

5. Submission method: Abstract submissions can only be made electronically through the congress website.

(Before submitting your abstract, you have to create a personal account first which will be used for abstract submission and modification.)

6. Deadline for soliciting papers for the conference: 24:00 (BJT), July 30, 2021. Before the deadline, you can log in the system for manuscript modification.



The 14th Congress of the Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology (AFSUMB 2021) in conjunction with the 21st Annual Meeting of Chinese Society of Ultrasound in Medicine (CSUM 2021)

Better Asia Better US

Sept.16 - 19. 2021

Zhuhai International Conference and Exhibition Center Zhuhai, China The congress will be held in hybrid form. It will be a virtual/online meeting for the international attendees.

AFSUMB Young Investigator Award

Awarded to presenters (\leq 45 years old) of the abstracts selected as most outstanding for oral presentation.

First	Second	Third
(2 winners)	(4 winners)	(6 winners)
USD 500	USD 300	USD 200

Participation Conditions

- The date of birth of the first author should be after January 1, 1976.
- The deadline of abstract submission is July 30.
- All winners can receive an electronic certificate.

AFSUMB International Presenter Award

To promote the international participation, all overseas abstract (oral or poster) presenters from the affiliated societies of AFSUMB as well as \leq 45 years will be bestowed an "International Presenter Award" including 50% discount of registration fee & award certification. The deadline of abstract submission is July 30.

Hosted by Chinese Medical Association(CMA) Chinese Society of Ultrasound in Medicine(CSUM)

Co-hosted by Asian Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology(AFSUMB) www.afsumb2021.com



Registration Message

	Early Bird (till Sept. 10 th)	Regular Registration (after Sept. 10 th)
AFSUMB Member	USD 150	USD 180
Regular Participant	USD 150	USD 180
Student / Resident	USD 70	USD 90

1. Online Registration Process

Click the "Registration" button below to register online. After the meeting, you will not be able to register for the meeting.

Click the "Registration" button below to register online and fill in the registration information online.

*All participants must upload valid certificates (e.g. doctor/nurse/medical student/ resident etc.).

YIA participants should also upload your ID cards or passport pages to show your dates of birth (\leq 45 years old).

To promote the international participation, all overseas abstract (oral or poster) presenters from the affiliated societies of AFSUMB as well as ≤ 45 years will be bestowed an "International Presenter Award" including 50% discount of registration fee & award certification. The deadline of abstract submission is July 30.

Payment can be only made after certificate is verified.

Registration will be completed after successful payment.

Early-bird registration deadline is Sept. 10, 2021.

Registration procedure: After filling in the registration information for participating in the conference and completing the payment, the organizing committee will send you a "Registration Payment Confirmation Letter" within 7 working days. Please confirm the registration information. If you still do not receive the "Registration Payment Confirmation Letter" 7 days after submitting the registration form, please contact the organizing committee : register@afsumb2021.com.

2. Payment Method

Online Payment

Please log into the conference website to register and pay.

Bank Transfer

Please make bank transfer to:

- Beneficiary's Banker's Name: Industrial and Commercial Bank of China, Beijing Municipal Branch, Beijing, PRC, Dongsi sub-branch
- No.188 Chaonei St. Dongcheng, Beijing China
- Swift Code: ICBKCNBJBJM
- Account Name: Chinese Medical Association
- Account Number: 0200004109014455170
- Payment Method: Wire transfer 102100000415 RMB code

Please indicate: "AFSUMB2021+ Name" when remittance, please send the remittance voucher to register@afsumb2021.com after remittance. Kindly note that the bank service charges should be paid by the delegates themselves.

Note: Because the registration fee needs to be reconciled with the bank, the organizing committee will send the registration payment confirmation letter by email within 7 working days after the representative successfully pays the fee through the online banking. Please pay attention to check the mailbox and properly keep the registration payment. Fee confirmation letter, inquiry email: register@afsumb2021.com.

Payment and security: We will closely monitor the security of the payment platform to prevent anyone from unauthorised disclosure of information and ensure that your personal information and banking information are not leaked.

3. Cancellation of Registration and Refund

If you have paid the registration fee but can't participate in the conference, you can apply for a refund of the paid registration fee, but you need to submit a written application register@afsumb2021.com to the organizing committee in the form of an email. Other forms of refund applications are not accepted. Deadline for refund application: 24:00 (BJT), Sept. 15, 2021, refund method: return on the same route.



Introduction of CMA

The Chinese Medical Association (CMA) is the largest and the most profound non-profit national academic organization in China. It is a vital social force in medical science and technology development and links between the government and medical professionals. Established in 1915, the CMA now has 89 speciality societies and 696,000 members in China.

Primary Functions of the CMA include

- developing domestic and international medical academic exchange activities
- discovering, recommending and cultivating medical talents
- editing and publishing 180 medical and popular science journals including print and electronic, books and over 2,000 audio-visual products
- carrying out continuing medical education projects and training specialists
- implementing medical project evaluation and review and as well as science and technology decision-making demonstration
- selecting and presenting awards for outstanding achievements in medical science and technology
- promoting transformation and practical application of medical research results
- disseminating medical and health knowledge for the general public
- organizing technical appraisement on medical malpractice and Adverse Events Following Immunization (AEFI)
- undertaking the functions and missions entrusted by the government and relaying suggestions and requests from the medical professionals to the government.

Introduction of CSUM

CSUM History – An innovative, developing academic group with a profound heritage and strict discipline.

The Chinese Society of Ultrasound in Medicine (CSUM)'s predecessor was the Ultrasound Diagnostics Group in the Physiotherapy Society. In February of 1986, the Chinese Medicine Association (CMA) has officially approved the initiation of CSUM as one of 89 societies under CMA's administration. Over the last three decades, members of CSUM forged ahead with an enterprising spirit, with this spirit passed from generation to generation, and exert their utmost effort and attracted worldwide attention and achieved excellent reputation.

CSUM is the top academic and scientific group in China and organizes the national academic conference each year. Our educational agenda covers sophisticated and comprehensive topics and technology in workshops, masterclasses, case supervision, table discussion and invited symposium, representing the current academic mainstream par excellence in China. CSUM features as modernized in educational, scientific in management and internationalized in its development, forging core strength in promoting ultrasound in medicine in China.

CSUM Committee and its Sub - specialty Groups

The 10th CSUM committee, including 62 members, selected by democratic voting in Beijing on Dec. 2020.

Executive Committee
 Honored President: Yun Zhang
 President: Ping Liang
 Immediate Past President: Yuxin Jiang
 President-elect: Jianchu Li
 Vice Presidents: Yuanyi Zheng, Mei Zhang, Tian'an Jiang, Mingxing Xie
 Secretary General: Kun Yan

2. Sub-specialty Groups

- (1) Youth Committee, Chairman: Ping Liang
- (2) Superficial Tissue and Vascular Ultrasound Group, Chairman: Mei Zhang
- (3) Interventional Diagnostic Ultrasound Group, Chairman: Tian'an Jiang
- (4) Abdominal Organs Ultrasound Group, Chairman: Yuanyi Zheng
- (5) Maternal Ultrasound Group, Chairman: Qingqing Wu
- (6) Echocardiography Group, Chairman: Mingxing Xie



Five critical tasks initiated by CSUM

Since its initiation, the 10th committee of CSUM set its five critical tasks. Namely, association management, academic exchanges, continuing education, international exchange and guideline compose/popular science promotion, with holy grails of building a solid team of Chinese doctors and physicians with excellent skills and noble academic reputation, which would lead to the development of ultrasound in medicine in Asia.

Journals of CSUM

1. Chinese Journal of Ultrasonography (Chinese)

Editor-in-Chief: Yun Zhang

2. Chinese Journal of Medical Ultrasound (Electronic Edition)

Editor-in-Chief: Yuxin Jiang

Our History in AFSUMB

China is one of the sponsor nations of AFSUMB. In November 1985, Professor Jianfang Ren, as the representative of CMA, attended the AFSUMB inauguration meeting held in Kobe, Japan. He entered the first executive committee and participated in the initiation and formulation of the constitution of AFSUMB. After the establishment, CSUM extended its support and joined this big family. In other words, China is the legitimate member nation of AFSUMB.

As an active and vital role, CSUM organized the 4th AFSUMB in Beijing from 6th- 9th August 1995. According to the record, over 300 specialists and experts from 22 regions and courtiers attended and presented lectures, with over 600 delegates attending this meeting with more than 1,800 abstracts officially submitted.

CSUM attaches great importance to promote academic exchanges by sending its members joining overseas meetings, organizing large-scale international conferences, and inviting international groups and world-renowned personnel in the hope of bridging the gap between home and overseas.

We are waves of the same sea, leaves of the same tree, flowers of the same garden.

Better Asia Better US